Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 11:39 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: 070363-TP - GTC, Inc. and MCImetro Amendment
Hi Jeft,

I can make the change to the docket title as requested. However, I am unable to force utility names to different
lines. When I enter utility names, they automatically appear in the list alphabetically. I will check with ITS and
see if there's something they can do to assist you in this matter though.

Dorothy

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 8:25 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher
Subject: 070363-TP - GTC, Inc. and MCImetro Amendment

Dorothy,

Can you please change the docket title to include the names of both companies as they appear in MCD? (A call has been
made to the attorney regarding a future name change amendment.)

Also, if it is possible, can you please move the utility name entries (the ones with company codes) to the first two company
lines and the ones without company codes to the bottom? The reason this is requested is because the NAATS report
engine can only read the first three company lines when it searches for company codes. Since one of the company codes
in below the first three spots, it isn't searchable (yet).

Does this make sense? If not, I'll come down.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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